Clty of
Parchment |

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
October 18, 2021 — Virtual
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice-Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Richard Bagley Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of October 4, 2021

4. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

5. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
o Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk



10.

11.

12.

® Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the

Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

Consent Agenda

Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant No. 1448 — action
ii. Credit Card Statement — action
iii. Investment Report — receive
iv. Financials for September - receive
v. KABA September 2021 Report - receive

Unfinished Business
A. Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 2022 Budget — action.

New Business
A. Review of Auditor RFPs — action.

Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda

Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.
Mayor and Commissioner Comments

City Manager Comments

Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2021.

Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order via Zoom (online due to COVID-19 pandemic) at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan (at 5200 E Cork St.), Vice Mayor Jordan (at 904 Parchmount), Commissioners Bagley (at
1606 East G Ave), Conner (1150 Parchmount), Evans (221 Espanola), Fooy (415 E Glenguile), and
Madaras (815 Parchmount), City Manager Stoddard, Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.

Absent: None.

Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the amended minutes of the September 20,
2021 Regular Meeting. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: Fooy.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Bagley to approve the agenda as written. Roll call
vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

None.
Consent Agenda
A, Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Commissioner Evans to receive the consent agenda items. Mayor

Britigan remarked that he appreciated the letter from the Scottish Festival and hopes the city is able to accommodate them in
the future. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A, Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 2022 Budget — approve. Commissioner Madaras, as the city’s KABA
representative, explained that it’s required for all entities to approve this budget before the end of the year. She noted that
maintenance inspection fees will increase from $55 to $100 each, explaining their reasoning. Discussion ensued regarding
line item expenses, including wondering whether KABA is a non-profit. Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported by
Commissioner Conner to table the action until answers could be received. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent; None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

B. Memorandum from the Public Safety Committee — action. City Manager Stoddard began by noting that the intent of
the survey was to find out what to add to the upcoming police contract. She added that the survey was not professionally



Minutes of the October 4, 2021 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

prepared and that it was sent to taxpayers, which are not necessarily voters. Cheryl Conner volunteered to compile the results
of the survey, for which the city is grateful. Commissioner Conner said that basically all the information is in the report, that
ves and no were tallied, and any ranking/rating numbers (as well as comments) were transcribed exactly as submitted. It was
noted that there was a 13% response rate which is considered good. Some discussion took place. Moved by Commissioner
Conner, supported by Commissioner Fooy to table the action pending a review by the Public Safety Committee when they

will return with a recommendation. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Conner thanked his wife for compiling the survey answers, it was a big undertaking.

Commissioner Madaras praised the library for their “Meet the Candidates” forum, adding that they do a terrific job.
Commissioner Fooy echoed both comments.

Vice Mayor Jordan added his thanks and appreciation to Cheryl Conner and the library, as well as the Public Safety
Committee for their work on the survey.

Mayor Britigan reported that MDOT has added $3 million to the monies already approved for the US-131 southbound
interchange, making the total funding for the project $17.7 million. He added that perhaps our city could provide
administrative support for the project.

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard had special thanks to Cheryl Conner and the library as well, and then invited anyone who has

questions or concerns to call and discuss them with her.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Conner and supported by

all to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 p.m.
Shannon Stutz, City Clerk



Check #
MERCANTILE Checks

36647
36648
36650
36651
36652
36653
36654
36655
36656
36657
36658
36659
36660
36661
36662
36663
36664

10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021
10/04/2021

City of Parchment

Check Register Report
Warrant 1448

Vendor Name

ABATEMENT & BUILDING SPECIALIS
COMPANION LIFE

CONSUMERS ENERGY

JAMES DUBY

EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS
ASHLEE HINTON

TERESEA HORN

KRISTINA JORDAN

KALAMAZOO CO. ROAD COMMISSION
KALAMAZOO COUNTY TREASURER
KALAMAZOO OIL CO.

KRESA PRINT CENTER

LAKELAND ASPHALT CORP.
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK
NIEBOER HEATING & COOLING, INC
REPUBLIC SERVICES #249

KARA SMITH

Check Description

Asbestos Removal from Pump House
Life & AD&D Ins-October
Citywide Monthly Energy use
Work Clothes

711-Preventive Maint.

Deposit Refund-09/25/2021
Reservation Cancellation-09/26
Reimb Festival

Traffic Signal Maint & Energy-
July 2021 BOR -Admin Fees

Fuel Charges-9/1 to 9/15/21
September Newsletter
Park,Maple, Church-Resurfacing
Liab Ins policy - 1/4 annual
Service Call @ City Hall
DPW-Octaober
Mileage-July-Sept 2021

Amount

2,500.00
57.00
1,679.84
316.87
1,036.24
100.00
425.00
369.61
159.98
5.76
258.13
1,234.18
52,000.00
11,076.50
85.00
413.89
69.88



ACCT. NUMBER:
CREDIT LIMIT

CURRENT BALANCE
AVAILABLE CREDIT

KOO XHXX XXXX 1546

15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE
11,098.96 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE
3,901.04 PAYMENT DUE DATE

.00
11,098.96
10-22-21

CITY OF PARCHMENT TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY

DOUXX XXX -XXXX-1546 $3,689.26 CR

Post  Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
09-20 09-20 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 3,689.26 CR
PHIL WOLTHUIS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

KKK -XXXX-XXXX-1793 $272.21 $1,139.72 $0.00 $867.51

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-27 08-26 05227021239500232067532 WEST MICHIGAN INTERNAT 269-345-2183 M| 921.45
09-03 09-02 55488721245206199000021 ZLS LBM LLC ZEELAND 6168791129 M| 272,21 CR
09-16 09-15 55446411258839150633001 FERGUSON ENT #1474 KALAMAZOO Mi 218.27
BILL CAHILL CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
JOO0C-XXXX-XXXX-1801 $0.00 $4,839.07 $0.00 $4,839.07

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-01 08-30 85504991243900787401660 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES 919-7326200 NC 4,328,70
09-09 09-07 85179241251700609009672 ONE WAY PRODUCTS KALAMAZOO M| 317.40
09-16 09-14 02305371258100091571646 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 192.97
JIM DUBY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

OO0 -X XXX -1892 $0.00 $251.28 $0.00 $251.28

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-27 0825 55421351238627129708893 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOO MI 118.75
09-01 08-31 55453701244042000004397 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #17 KALAMAZQO MI 21.35
09-01 08-31 55453701244042000030301 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #17 KALAMAZQO MI 36.18
09-01 08-30 55421351243627103100110 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOOC MI 75.00
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XOOO-XXXX-XXXX-9114 $9.88 $2,986.43 $0.00 $2,976.55

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-27 08-26 02305371239000592530477 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO M| 159.99
08-30 08-26 02305371239100098483666 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI 126.87
09-13 09-12 55480771256191004122443 FARM & FLEET OF PORTAG PORTAGE MI 5.30
09-13 09-12 55480771256191000579851 FARM & FLEET OF PORTAG PORTAGE MI 137.77
09-15 09-14 75500591257900011500028 MARTIN SPRING & DRIVE KALAMAZOO M| 2,171.06
0917 09-16 55432861259200252892196 LOWES #00765* KALAMAZOO MI 205.50
09-24 09-22 85179241266980005540933 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE KALAMAZOO MI 9.88 CR
09-24 09-23 55453701267042000008499 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #17 KALAMAZOO MI 7.81
09-24 09-23 02305371267600105610115 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI 41.45
09-24 09-22 85179241266980005540974 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE KALAMAZOO M| 130.68
NANCY R STODDARD CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XHUH-XKXXK-XXXK-7241 $0.00 $580.60 $0.00 $580.60

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount




CREDIT LIMIT
CURRENT BALANCE
AVAILABLE CREDIT

ACCT. NUMBER: XXXX XXXX XXXX 1546

15,000.00
11,098.96
3,901.04

CASH ADVANCE BALANCE
MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE
PAYMENT DUE DATE

.00
11,098.96
10-22-21

09-06 09-03 05227021246300287376636 1800 GOT JUNK GRAND RAPIDS MI 178.00
0920 0917 02305371261600074635693 USPS.COM EVERY DOOR DT 800-782-6724 DC 402.60
SHANNON STUTZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9125 $0.00 $1,583.95 $0.00 $1,583.95

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-30 08-28 55432861240200674339851 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO 119.98
08-31  08-30 02305371243000554811620 USPS PO 2549110002 KALAMAZQOO MI 26.50
09-08  09-07 82711161250000010145089 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI 71.25
09-13  09-11 05410191255105091028919 QUILL CORPORATION 800-982-3400 SC 36.99
09-13  09-09 85140511253900014300027 CORNERSTONE OFFICE SYS RCOLE@CORNERS MI 202.38
09-14  09-13 82711161256000006420953 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI 65.00
09-16 09-15 82301821258900015014494 CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES 952-7153600 MN 425,00
09-20 0917 05227021260300265484767 MARANA GROUP 269-383-9333 MI 491,88
09-27  09-26 55432861269200087592175 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO 144,97




€3'766'8

_ 1S9
pun4 19yJen Asuoy

S queg NN
ANBAPIN 8/'Z09°R0E S usoda( yueg aSeijuenpy JawiayuaddQ %ST'T
SNBA DN 00'64L°€0T S Hsoda( jo a1edyiHa) 034ed s|l9M - 9N %06°C gcoe/Le/t
8'v9T'1S S Hsodaq jo 31e0141143) |[euonleN pl0 %050 zeoz/st/e
lunowly Juswisanu| jo adA) uoIIN}Isu| 2ley 1saJaiu]  21eq Auuniepy

1202 ‘o€ Jaquiaidas
Moday jusawisanuj
juswyaied jo A1



sjabpng [euIBLO g papuswWwy QLA Pue gLD ‘aLi pebeieny buisn

6E'S Zr 088l Zril9't Zv'1L9'E 00'69z'89 00'69Z'c onpelsiba
000 000 000 000 00°000'62 000 pun4 Jsyio 0} J8jsuell 000666
000 000 000 000 00°00€s 00°00€'s [ended 000026
000 000 000 000 00700 00°00¢ SnoaUue|eosi 000'656
6562 8L'¥EZ'L Wely'L LY6LF'L 00°000°S 00°000'S Buysiand g Bunuid 000006
000 000 000 000 000007 000002 uonnquuoy Buiessem 100°088
00l 000 00'0¢} 007051 00000 00°000'} uojjowold Aunwwod 000088
000 000 00°0 000 00°006'} 00°005'} sanQ %9 sdiysiaqusy 000°0€8
209 000 06'752°1 05752'L 00'00£'0Z 0000202 "MBS [BNJOBAUODBUOISSSI0Id 000'008
000 000 000 000 007002 00004 sayddng Bupesado 0007012
95¥ L8 86°01 8601 00°0¥C 00°0¥Z aIeJIPAN 000°ZZ.
zz0 €80 zL0 2L0 00'SZE 00'62¢ uojesusdwo) sJsyIoM 000702,
89 0z'/¢ 199 189y 00°000'} 00°000°} Aunosg [B100S 00062
6v°0L 007009 00'56L 00652 00°002"2 00°002'2 8uI] ped - lloihed 000°€0L
enesibo 000°001 3deq
sainyipuadx3
80°GS ZG'LGL'S 09°€€'1 28 08°6L8'148 00001285}  00°00L'Z8S'L sonusasy
8065 ZGLGL'S 08628148 09°€28°L48 00001285 00°004'Z85°L 000°000 3deq
Se0p 000 81507 8//50T 00°001'S 00'00L'S seaunog Buipueurd JaYl0 000°569
e 000 002258 007.5'8 00°007'91 00°00%'9) Snosueiaasii 000" 769
000 000 000 000 00'00L'EVL  00'00L'SHL peayang Joj jJuswasinquisy 000089
000 000 000 000 00'00E'ZZL  00'00£TLL Spun4 JayjQ woi sijsuei] 000'9.9
6.C 186 L6611 661 00°00¢'y 00'00€"t SjUSLUISSAU| UOISBIBIU| (000 P99
0Tl 99'6/2 12188 17188 00'008'2 00°008"2 sauld oel] 000299
000 000 000 000 00005 00°00S paiapuay saoinag Jof sabieud 000'2e9
9861 000 00CLL'8E 00ZLL'8E 00000'00Z  00°000°002 Xe] s8|es 8j|S 000'6.6
000 000 00'/88'EE 00'/88'€E 000 000 jwd ddns Bupeyg enusnay 000'+45
50vT 0528 65'£56'82 65'656'82 0000¥'0ZL  0000¥'0ZL SUON0SI|0D) BISBM PIOS 00075
000 000 000 000 000022 00002 884 UojRaIAY 000'ESH
6652 000 £8'9P8'E £9'99's 00°008'vL 00°008'Y1 $884 UOISIABIRD 000'ESY
1298 0005 GLObK'S GLOFF'E 00°005'6 00°005'6 $394 pue asuaal 000'LGy
60'€8 6209t 9£'689'LZ 8£'G89'1¢ 00°001'92 00°001'92 $834 U0NOIII0) %L 000°8hY
8TLL ey oLl o 0bL'L Sy opLL 00°009' 00°009'L sexe] uo fyeusd 000°SyY
000 000 000 000 00000'0€L  00°000'0€L Xe] BIeyS qEIS ANUNWwoy (890 000" Lip
Z9°00L 000 99'810°¢ 99'8L0'¢ 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ salioe [euisnpu| - sexe ] 000°0Y
L0'00L 000 5/'850'G2. G1'860'6g/ 000006z 00°000'SZ. anuasy el 000'¥0F
000000 1dag
Sanuansy
aNN4 TYYINID - L0} pund
196png jo 196png jenuuy  }abpng [enuuy
% JB8A Juslng [emay gLN AD [enRY Q1D AD [eMoY QLA AD papuswy A0 [eulbug AD 2202/0E/9 O LZ0Z/LIL -QLY AD  L202/0€/6 91 L20g/LIL -OLA AD
LC0Z/0E/6 O LZ0Z/LIL \ALD AD  1E0CI0E!6 03 Le0E/ LG -O LN AD
Wwe gz:L L Juswiyaled jo A
LZ0Z/ELIOL
| abed 120 '0¢ ¥das ybnoiy L

140d34 JUNLIANIAXIANNIATY



sjabpng [eulBug B papuswwy 1A pue 410 ‘LN pebeseny Buisn ,

000 000 000 000 00°000°} 00000'L saddng soueusjulepy p Jiedsy 000'G.LL
80t 000 LL0y LY 00000t 00000’} 10 3 BUIOSED 0009,
000 000 000 000 00°00L's 00°00L'S sa|iddng bBugesado 00002
all4 000'9eg 1dag
7Y 06'9££'0¢ 06'722'68 0672468 00'000'69¢  00'000'69€ 200d
£8'vC 00'€69'6C 00'620'68 00'6£0'68 00°008'85€  00'008'85€E "AIBS [enjorUOD/leuCissalold 000°008
048 0.8 0.8 0.8 00001 0000} alROPBN 000222
0z'9 0Z'.¢ 028 07 4¢ 00009 00°009 fyun2eg [e1205 000°GLL
€9 00°009 00009 00°009 000056 00°005'6 aull| Jed - [0:ABd 000°€0/
adllod 000'00¢ 3deq
0812 62951} 00°62¥'S 00'52b'S 00'000'62 00700062 saolniag |ebe
16'9 §2'90¢8 52959 G2'959 000056 00°005'6 s1apel 8310d-fBLIORY 000'Z08
80'LE 0070541 5L8L8Y G818 00005} 00°005'GL [esausg) - fouIopy 000°L08
sa0/veg eBa 00001z deg
6212 05'G18'0Z 6895878 69°958'%8 00'005'685  00'006'68¢ uonesIuIWpY
£TTh 000 00°Sv¥'s 00°G¥H'8 00°000°0Z 00'000°02 [ended 000°046
okl 0068 0058 00'68 00°009°2 00°009°2 SI0JORIUODJUIR B Jiedey 000°0€6
8022 1692 £5'66 £5°676 00°00¢'y 00°00¢"y saniin 000°026
6269 06 L¥S'} 0S°Z9'y 05Zv9'y 00°004'9 00'00.'9 spuog g soueInsu| 000°0L6
06'Z1 000 82'8¥¢ feTA 2 00°004'2 000042 Buiusiand g Bunuld 000°006
X:34 000 80112 80°L1Z 00°00€'y 00007 Bujurel | g seinsu| 000098
0882 65°Z.5 112012 12201'T 000082 007008, SUORESIUNWWIOY 000’058
956 052 ZLpLL Ll 00002} 00002} sang 3 sdiysisquisy 000°0E8
#9'95 000 LL0BE'S 12°08€'S 00'0056 00°005'6 se0IM8g Jandwo) 000'508
£5'8 28'989 052922 082e'e 00°00€'9Z 00°00£'9Z "ABS [BNjIBUOD)/BUOISSBI0ld 000°008
000 000 000 000 000007 00°000'C salddng saueusjuIe)y g Jieday 000'GL/
0922 000 gLl ELLL0'L 00°005'¥ 000057 sayddng BugessdQ 000072
£rLe 000 £1'500') £1°600'} 00°002°¢ 00002'S abelsod 00008/
000 000 000 000 00°008'6 00008'6 Wauag Juswallay YWI| 000%2.
902 YEBbL 6ES6Y 6EG6Y 00°00%'Z 00°00%'2 81e0IPBI 000°2ZL
1581 TAAUAS L00Sk L00El 00004 00002 uonesuadwor sJaYom 00002,
96°0€ Lg'Lee's LL'L90°0L 117190°0L 00°005'2¢ 00°005'2¢ uoisuad 000°'8L.
000 000 000 000 00°000'% 00°000'% 8|quonpag souBInsy| L00'0L/
7891 209102 #£'956'6 £'966'6 00°000'L9 00'000°19 BOUBINSU| B)I7/[BUASOH 000°9LL
AN 5869 8L8LL'Z 8LgLL'Z 00°005°0} 00°005°0} funosg [e100g 000°GLL
99°02 907682 81'916'6 8L'9l6'6 00°000'sy 00'000°8¥ aw] Wed - loiked 000°€02
61T 96'5£5'8 66'7£9'6E 66'7£9'SZ 00°000'LZL  00°000°12) awi] fin4 - [losked 000202
uolleAsILILPY 000°00Z 3deq
seunjipuadx3
aNN4 TwY3INI9 - 1oL ‘pund
186png Jo 196png |enuuy  186png [enuuy
% Jes A Juaung [enoy QLA AD [BNRY 41D AD [emoy QLA AD papuswy AD  [euBuQ A9 €COZ/0E/9 OF LZ0C/LIL ALY AD  LZ0ZI0EM6 O LZ02/ VL \ALA AD
LZ0Z/0£/6 OV LE0g/LL -aLD AD  LZ02/0E6 O LZ0ZI L6 :aLN AD
we gz:Ll Juswydled jo Ao
L20Z/EHI0L
Z iafbed 120Z ‘0¢ 1das ybnoiy)

1H0d34 FUNLIANTIIXIANNIATY



siabipng [euIbuQ g pepuswwy LA PUB Q1O ‘AL pebeseny buisn

96°¢¢ 0LvLE'Y ¥5'6.6Z1 ¥5'645T1 00'008'%S 00°008'7S aw [in4 - [j0iAed 000202
aInyng @ UoNEaINaY ‘Syied 000'LS/ 1dag
000 000 0L'zeg've 0L'2e8've 000 000 sasuady3 JueIS) Jue|d Jelepm
000 000 0L'zee'ee oL'zee'ze 000 000 saliN 000026
000 000 00°005C 00005°¢ 000 000 ‘MBS [BN}ORIUDY/[BUCISSBJOI] 000'008
mmm:maxm Jueic) Jue|d J8lepM 000°L6S uamD
9’02 G6'L62GL L0'1.08°¢L L0°108'¢L 00°000°19€ 00°000'19¢ SIS DlqNnd
8991 B8 LY 19168} 19'158°) 00°00L°L1 000041 slojoequOY JulRl g JIedey 000°0£6
8¥'8l 601 9r'0LY'S 9 0.LY'S 00009'6Z 00°009'62 Bupybiieeas 000926
£6°GL SY6LE £6°€5¢8'} £6'€GE'L 000058 00005°8 sauln 000026
1581 00°€6¢"} 00'64L'% 00°6LL'F 0000522 00'005°22 $puog g eouelnsu| Q00°0L6
000 000 000 000 00008 00008 uojjowold Aunwiwoy 000088
0g'ee 000 06'96 06'96 00°00¢ 00°00€ Bujujes| g seImisu] 000098
£eel 000 86'6L1 86'6L1 00°006 00°006 suofedIuNWWo) 000058
1621 AR 8e0LY 8E'0LF 00°000'¢ 00°000°€ [BJUSY WojUN 000'GL8
6E9L 1668 85°50¢€'g) 8G°50¢£'8) 00°00L'}LL 0000211 sabiey uoRos|Io) ysigany 000'048
9062 0008 09'6¢¢ 05'62¢ 00006 00°006 "B [BNPENUOY/[BUCISSBJ0)] 000008
000 000 000 000 00'008 00°00S sayddng fajes 000°08.
6541 L8'%9. SEL0YL GEL0K') 00°000°8 00°000'8 sa||ddng eoueuajulely B Jleday 000°G..
0461 191yl 96'v49 9679 00°00¢'y 00°00€'y 110 % dulose 000'9%.L
000 000 000 000 000052 000052 ssliddng Bunessdo 000°0v2
GS'6¢ GLYLL ¥G'vSE S v5e 00002'} 0000Z't 8IeJIPAN 000'2Z.
96°0€ oAl 74 £6'998 £6'998 0010082 00008z uolesuadwiog sJayIopm 00002,
99'6} ze05L'e ¥¥'589'9 ¥7'689'9 00°000't€ 00'000'v¢ uolsusd 0008l
66'18¢ 00°08¢ G8'618'C 59'618'Z 00°000°} 00000} a|quonpag soueInsuyl LO0'9L.
FlLoe 8/°656'C LL9v6'6 L1'9V6'6 00°000°¢E 00°000°¢E aoUBINSU| BY17//eNdSOH 000'9L.
ce0e 8G°06¥% 16618 L6'G1G') 00°000'S 00°000'S Aunosg [eos 0005k,
06'L¢ 021866 259st' L 25951 00'004'64 00°004'64 awi] (Ind - josked 000°Z02
S30IMBS ANANd 0000kt 1daq
662 09656 15'8LLV¢E 1581L'1€ 0000922 00°009°22 ) all4
000 000 000 000 00°00€°02 00°00€°02 lended 000046
896 000 ¥29E0'L vZ'980°) 000040 00°00£'0} SIO0joRQUOYJUIB B JIedsY 000'0E6
8691 09'9€1 8E'8SY 8L'84Y 00004 00°00.2 sellin 000°026
29611 00'8pL'e 00've'LL 00°v¥eLL 00°00¥'6 00°00t'6 spuog g 8sueinsu| 000016
YO LL 0006 196k L96¥L 00°00¥'¥ 0000t suonedUNWWoY 000'058
88'9Z 00'645'G 1G6VZ'81 1G'6YC8L 00°006°29 00°006'£9 ‘8S [enoelUO)/BU0ISS8j0Id 000°008
000 000 000 000 00°00L 00001 sayddng Alsjes 000°084
aild 000'9eE 1dag
sanyipuadx3
ANNd TYYIANTD - L0} pung
186png jo 196png [enuuy  1ebpng [enuuy
% 188\ Jusun) [enoy LN AD [eNoY LD AD [BMAY QLA AD papusliy A9 [eubBug AD CEO/OE/9 O} LE0A/V/L ALY A LEDZ/OE!6 OF 1202/} ‘ALA KD
L20Z/0€/6 O LZOZ/LL QLD AD  LZ0TI0E/6 O LE02/L6 ‘AL AD
wegeLl Juawyaled Jo Ao
Leoz/eLiol
¢ obed 120Z ‘0¢ Jdag ybnoiy L

140d3d FANLIGNIdXIANNIATY



s1efpng [euiBUO g pspuswwy LA Pue QLD ‘AL pebeieay Buisn ,

18'€C 89'/09'88 9€°2/9'85¢ 9¢'//9'85¢ 00692°905°}  00°G9.'L8Y't sainjipuadx3
G0 90'69¢'6 L7 LES'PE LY 1ESYE 00°00%°LLL 00°00F'LL) ainjin) @ uoljealday 'syled
000 000 000 000 00°002°0} 00°00Z'0L lended 000026
[A 4% 000 00'¢L6 00°¢L6 00°00%'82 00°00¥'82 siopeAuUOD B B Jieded 000086
£9°6¢ Ge'/9¢ 1§19/} 1619} 00°006'9 00°006'9 SalmN 000°0Z6
2618 00624} 00'62e's 00°52€'S 000059 00°005°9 spuog g sauelnsu| 000016
000 000 000 000 00007 0000 salddng fsjes 000082
788 0008 65¢ey'l 65Zer'L 00°001'91 00°00L'9L saliddng soueusjule 3 seday 000'5..
16'2E ¢S9kL 67€20'L 60} 0000£'2 00004°C IO 7 suljosesy 000SY.L
79°9¢ 8’19 80°€le 80°€le 00°008 00°008 aledlpaiN 000°Ccs
L58°6¢ Gb'est ¥S'EES ¥SEES 00°005°} 00°005'} uonesusdwiog s oM 000022
9L'\e L1604t 620206 62'0L0'G 00°00€'€C 00°00€'€Z uoisuad 00012
000 000 000 000 00°000°} 00°000°} 9|qnonpaq soueinsu| LO0'9LL
66°8Y 0829 PE6YY'e YE6YY'Z 00°000'S 00000'G 8ouBINsU| B)f7/leldsoH 000°9LZ
[R58:74 SEY9T 6C'LL6 6C°LLE 00°009°¢ 00009'¢ Aunosg eog 000°GLL
S¢'de 000 89'69¢'C 89°'692°C 00°002°0L 00°00Z'04 aull| Hed - [lorked 000'60.
ainny g uoneainay ‘syied 000'LS. 3deg
sainypusdx3
ONN4 TYH3INTO - LOL ‘pund
Jebpng Jo 186png jenuuy  18Bpng jenuuy
9, 183 A Juauny [enoy aliN AD [enoY a1 AD [BNOY QLA AD papuswy AQ  [eUIBUQ AD CCOCI0E/Y O LE02/L/L "LV AD  120Z/08/6 OF LZ02/L/L OLA AD
1¢0Z/0E/6 O} LZ0Z/LIL }ALD AD  LE0Z/0EM6 OF LE0T/ LG ‘LN AD
we gzl Juawyaled jo A1
L20z/eL/oL
v obed 120 '0€ ¥des ybnoiy |

140d3d FHNLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjabpng [euibuQ 3 pepuswwy QLA Pue 41O ‘gL peberany Buisn,

68°€l £2°201 L7'vit vy 00°002'¢ 00°00Z'c souBINSU| AYT/ENASOH 000°9)/
810z v€'82 06'001 06001 00005 00°00G funoeg B1R0S 000'S).
810z 8£'99Y £1'669°} £1°669°} 00'002'8 00°00Z'8 awi |Ind - loiked 000204
souBUSUIEIA JBIUIN 000'8.F ”Emﬁ_
89'LL A LEpLee LEepLe'e 00'628'8¢ 006/£'82 Sa0IAIBS Olyel |
26701 0002} P9°E5E"} PO'ESE’L 00°00¥'ZL 0000721 s10pequeulRi B 1edey 000°0¢6
e 000 0918 08’18 00'00v'Z 00°00¥'C saddng soueusjulel 3 Jeday 000°G/.
000 000 000 000 00'00§ 00°005 10 '8 auljosesy (00 9b./
16¢L A lSElL /5L 00°00} 00°001 alRipal 000'72L
0z 8.7 £1'08 £1'98 00'62y 00°6Zy uopesuadwon sJexIopm 000°02.
S'SL Z8'Spl 95ZEY 95°ZEY 00'008'C 00'008'C uoisuad 000'81Z
000 000 000 000 0005 0005 a|qionpaq saueInsul L00'9).L
8z'cl 7188 [6'LEE 16'1E¢8 000052 000052 8oueInsu| 8y7/[eNdsoH 0009k
257l ree 60°85 60'85 00007 00007 Aunoag |Bpos 00052
9071 90'89¢ G6'GSH 6'G56 00°008'9 000089 awi] fin4 - lloiked 000204
sa0luBS A1l 000Gy 1deg
018 ¥ 299 09'226'L 09226} 00'052'sC 00052'cZ S0UBUSJUIRJ BURNOY
000 000 000 000 000052 0070052 siojpeRuo IR g JIedsy (00'0£6
000 000 000 000 000022 000022 saljddng soueusjuieyy g Jledey 000°GL/
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€ IO B dulose) 000'9FL
66'CL 9¢'s 66°Cl 66°CL 00001 00°00} 8IB0IPAI 000ZZL
LLBL ¥e'sZ 088 0,88 0006¥ 0005 uoljesuadwon sJ8YIoM 000'02.
Y 9L'6¥L ddas By Thy 00000t 00000°¢ uoisuad 000'8L.
000 000 000 000 0008 00°05 a|gnonpaq soueiInsul L009L.
el 7188 £0'2EE €0'ZE¢E 00'009'7 00009°C soueINSU| 8yI/leNdsOH 000°9LL
el 7622 1665 L6'6G 0005t 00°05¥ Aunoss ewos 000°SH,
98¢l 05°9.¢ 8Y'G86 8’586 00°00L'Z 00°00L'2 awi] [Ind - loied 000202
soueusUlel aulinoy QQOE9y 1deg
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ uoionIisuoy
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ lended 000046
uononiisuoy 000°'LSy 1deq
sainypuadx3
8 've 60'2€€'0E 850159 650159 00'006'€91L 00°006'c9L sanuanay
9r've 60°2EE0E 6501595 66015'95 00'006'€9} 00°006°€9L 000000 1dag
By vE 60'2€E0E 65'0L5'95 65°015'9S 00'006'€9}  00°006'€9L 1610V - SJUeIS 8jElS 000 9%S
000000 1deg
sanuansy
aNN4 13341S HOry - oz :pund
1ebpng jo 196png [enuuy  196png [enuuy
9, J1ea A Juaung [emoy a1 AD [enioy a1 AD [enoy Q1A AD papuswy AD  [euBug AD ¢€0C/0EI O L20g/ /L }aLY AD  LZOZ/0E6 O LZ0Z/L/L \OLA AD
1Z02/06/6 O LZOZ/L/L {010 AD LZOZ/0L/S O LZ02/1/6 ‘OLIN AD
we gz 1 Juswiyored jo Ao
LZ0Z/EL/0L
G afied 1202 '0¢ 1das ybnoay |

1¥0d3d FUNLIANIdXIEANNIATY



s1e6png [guIBuQ g pspuswY QLA PUB QLD ‘LI pabesany Buisn ,

€e0kL 62'192'S LLgesol 112250l 00628'L0L 00'628°L0L sainjipusdx3
6E°LL 91'000'¢ 8l'6Zy'e 81'GZh'e 00'00.'6L 0000461 uojensiuwpy
000 000 000 000 00°00€'ZL 00°00€"2L peayisAQ snjensiuLWPpY 000096
000 08'/¥8°C 08'L¥8' 08182 000 000 SnosuUe|IBdsIy 000'556
000 9zl el evy 000 000 aiedipay 000'¢e,
000 90'9 (YAlr4 A4 000 000 uonesuadwoy s a%ic 000024
ELLe 29'6e 9960} 99°G0L 00°00G 00°00% uoisuad 000'8lZ
€L81 0Lyl 8cTLL 8eCLL 00°009 00°009 80UeINSU| 9YI/|eNdsoH 00091,
S0'6L (A4 G0'6lL G061 0000} 00°001 funosg B100S 000'GHL
(4474 0668 S9vLE G9vIE 00°002°L 0000Z'L awi] [ind - loiked 000202
uonessiuWpPY 000'Z8y 1deg
689 §1'6¢8 20098t 20°008°} 00000°22 0000022 SOUBUSIUIB JSIUIA
0e°0L- 000 09°620°L- 09'620°L- 00'000°01 0000001 Hes p00°ess
000 000 000 000 00006 00006 10 %8 suljosey 000Gk
09°€C €99 09°€e 09t 00001 00001 3IBOIPAN 000°2TL
Yraas 8e'Le LE°LLL 1811 00005 00008 uojesusdwo) sJe8XIopM 000°0Z.
€86l 62061 S1'¥SS GL¥Ss 00°005'¢ 00005°€ uoisusd 000°8LL
000 000 000 000 00001 00001 3|quonpaQ souelnsu| 009k L
8oUBUBIUIB JBIUIM 000°8Ly 2deg
sainjipuadx3
ANN4 13341S HOrvN - ¢0¢ :pund
186png jo 196png [enuuy  1abpng jenuuy
9, JB3 A JUaLNg [enjoy g1 AD [enoY a1 AD [enoy glA AD pspuswy AD JeuibiQ AD €20Z/0£/9 O L202/L/L ALY AD  120Z/0E/6 OV LZ0e/LIL }ALA AD
120¢/0E/6 01 LE0e/LIL :QLD AD  L20Z/0E/B OF L20e/1L/6 “OLW AD
we gzl Juswydied jo Ay
L20z/eLiol
9 iafied 1202 '0¢ ¥dag ybnoiy

140d3d FHNLIANIdXIANNIATY



slabpng jeulBuo § papuswwy QLA PUB 410 ‘01w pabessay Buisp ,

099l 68°/6 89'LEY 8G'LEY 000092 000092 SoUBINSU| 8)17//eNdsOH 000°9L.2
9561 A WrA 8.6 ¢9'.6 00008 00°008 Aunoag g0 000°GL.
80'61 96°LGY 98'¢09'} 98°'209'} 00°00%'8 00°00¥'2 awl] ind - [10JAed 00020
|oueUSIUIBIA IBIUIM 000'B.LY “Ewo
L6 91'/€9 0£%06'L 0E'706') 00'008'02 00006'02 S90IAIBS dujel |
000 000 000 000 00009 00009 SIOPEJUODIUIBIA B JIRdSY 000°0E6
vl 000 0918 0918 0000y 00°00L'y saddng eoueusjUBIA g Jiedey 000'GL/
000 000 000 000 00°008 00005 108 auloses Q00 9p.
gLel £Ls gl'el gLel 00°00L 00004 2IedIpalyl 000¢e.
G691 (44 T4 LLY8 L1'98 00°008 00008 uopesuadwog seYIopm 000024
80¢lL bkl L9¢cy 19°¢ey 00005°¢ 00005 uoisued 0008l
000 000 000 000 00002 0000¢ 8|qionpa soueinsu| L009L.
L8°€EL 8.'¢8 LLBLE LLBLE 00'00€'2 00°00€2 80UBINSU| 8)i7/1eNdsoH 0009LL
9Ll 161 098 0€'96 00°008 00'00S Aunosg [eog 000°GLL
8511 79'65€ L¥'926 Ly'926 00'000'¢ 000008 awl| |Ind - joJked 000°Z0L
SSOINSS OIleIL 000'SLY deg
S6°01 ¥ 299 657897 65289C 00°005'¥2 00°005'¥2 BdUBUBJUIBIY sulNoyY
06'vL 000 00092 00'092 00°00L's 00°00L'S siopenuoyulel g Jleday 000086
000 000 000 000 00°002'c 00°00Z'¢ soyddng saueusjuie)y g Jiedsy 000'G2.
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ II0 %8 auljoses) 000'av.
66'¢l 9e's 66°€l 66'¢l 00°00L 00°00} aledlpalyl 000°¢ZL
VL L AT 69'88 6988 00005 00005 uofesuadwog SJeRIopM 000'0Z2
62'cl 9l'6¥) AL 6 Chy 00°009'c 00'009'c uoisusd 000812
000 000 000 000 00002 00'002 a|qnonpa( adueinsu] L00'9L.L
LLT) ¥L'88 £0'¢ee £0°gee 000097 00'009°C d0ueINsU| 8j1/eNdsoH 000°9L.
86'L1L ¥6°C¢ 16°6G 16'6% 00005 00°009 funoag [e100g 0D0'GLL
€Ll 05°9.¢ 87686 8y'586 00°00F'8 00°00¥'8 awil |In4 - [josfed 000202
80UBUSJUIBIA BUNNOY QOO'E9R daQ
eeess'l 0000028 00'000'2S 00000'Z8 00°000' 00°000°¢ uofonAsuog
ECEEL L 0000025 0000025 0000025 00°000'¢ 00000 lended 000046
uecnonjsuod 000'LGE idsg
sainypuadx3
0L'6¢ 99v09'Z1 91'E8k'ce aL'esy'se 0000699 00°006'99 sonusAsy
0L'6e 99'%09'Z1 9L'€8k'eg 91°€8¥'cZ 0000699 00°006'99 000°000 deg
0L'Ge 99¥09°Z) 9L'E8Y'ET 9L'€8¥'ee 00°006°99 00°006'99 LG 1Y - Sjuel9) alels 000°9vS
000°000 :de@
sanuanay
aNN4 13341S T¥I01-€0¢ -pung
jebpng jo 196png [enuuy  1abpng fenuuy
% JB8 A JUsLNy [enoy LN AD [enjay a1 AD [emay alA AD papuswy A9 jeubuo A9 £¢0Z/0E/9 O} LZ0Z/LIL }A1Y AD  LZ0C/0EI6 01 LeQe/ UL \aLA AD
LZ0Z/0/6 O) L202/HL }ALD AD LZ0ZI0E/6 O LZOZ/L/6 \ALA AD
we gz:LL Juswyaled Jo Ao
Le0e/eLoL
1 abeq 1Z0Z '0¢ 3deg ybnoiy)

LH0d3yd FANLIANIIXIANNIATY



sjabpng [euiBuQ 1 papuswiwy LA Pug L0 ‘gLin pabesany Buisn ,

01'es (LAY 69'GE6'8S 68'GE6'8S 00°006'%6 0000676 sainjipusdx3
G6¢ 9e¢sl 8E°218 9¢€°LL8 00'009'6} 00'009'6) uonensiuiLpy
000 000 000 000 00'005'9L 0000591 PEBYIBAQ SAeNsIUILPY 000096
000 9c'l EVy ev'y 000 000 aledipay 000¢ZL
000 909 le'le LZ'Le 000 000 uonesuadwoy sIa3IoMm 00002/
60'S} ¢9'6E 39'601 99601 00002 007004 uaisuad 0008LL
SOvL (o] 8cTLL 8eeLL 00°008 00°008 soueInsu| 8y /eNdsoH 000’9/
S0'6L ev's 5061 G064 0000k 00001 Aunoeg [e100S 000'GLL
8602 06'68 SOviE G9vlLE 00005} 00°005'L awi [Ind - loiked 000204
ucheisIuWpY 000'Z8% daq
659 81'¢08 9L 9L 00°006'9¢ 00'006'9¢ S0UBUBJUIBIA JBJUI
0€0k- 000 09'620°}- 09'620°}- 00°000°04 0000004 Ies 000°€s.
000 000 000 000 00°006 00°006 IO g BUIOsES) 000 9%.L
G8'¢e 059 48'ce geee 00001 0000} aIedIPSN 000°ZZL
1512 28°0¢ 18201 L8201 00°008 00°00§ uojesuadwoy s JSROM 000022
SSvlL pyi8L ¥¢'8EG LA 0000 0000L'¢ uoisusd 000°8LL
000 000 000 000 00°002 00002 a|quonpaq eoueinsul L00'9LL
soueUS)UIB JBIUIM 000'8.p Ided
saunyipuadx3
aNN4 133418 3017 -£0¢ -pung
1e6png jo 186ipng [enuuy  186png [enuuy
9% 13 A Juaung [eMoY Q1N AD 1enoy Q10 AD pspuswy AD  [euwbup AD 220Z/0£/9 O 1202/L/L ALY AD  LZ02/0E/6 O LZ0e/L/L ALA AD
L20Z/0E!B 01 LE0C/LL "ALD AD  LZ0Z/0E/6 O LZ0Z/1/6 “OLW AD
weggiLL Juawiydied jo A1
Lene/eLiol
g abeg 120z '0€ 3deg ybnoay |

140434 JUNLIGNIIXIANNIATY



slabpng [eulbuO B pepusLIWY QLA PUE 0LD ‘aLw pebieisny Buisn

06'96 ¥0'ecl 00'L9¢ GG'298'95 00'089'85 000LL'6¥ sainypuadx3
06°96 yozel 00192 G4'298'95 00'089'8S 000L'6F 000000 3dag
99 vy 000 000 6G'€6L'C 00'691L'9 00'GE6'y fuonand 020'622
£5'89 000 000 00°008°0L 00°052'GL 0000€Z) Juswurepsiug sbeis £L0'64/
o9vaLl vyl 009¢2 152861 00'598'Z} 006996 uoheJisiuwpy - [eAsed g10'6..
000 000 002 00°6¢ 000 000 diysiequiay-Busiey pund L0624
000 000 000 000 00°0€0°t 00°0£0°) aoue(-buisiey pund 800°6.L
000 000 000 00'00S'} 000 000 sjuan3 Aeg ise4 200642
68’18 000 000 v9'60€"} 00009} 00001} ealy suaIpiyd-Aeq 1sed S00'64L
000 000 000 000 00041 00°0%1 SyeiD g sWy - Aeq 1se4 v00'6.L
G6'VEL 000 000 LL'EEs's 00°00L'v 00'000¢ Alep/eoey - ke [BAISad £00'6.42
0'LLL 6E°6L- 000 0£'856'6) 00°000'ZL 00000°2} asuadx3 souewIOpsd 1006/,
000000 3deQ
sainypuadx3
78'ollL 000 80°0L0'EL 02'€95'89 0008985 00'04L'6 SanusAsy
¥8'9LL 000 80°0L0€L 02'€95'89 00°089°8S 000} °6¥ 000000 3dsg
000 000 000 000 00°0%0°} 00°080'L SNO3UE|IPISIA 000 ¥69
000 000 000 Gy'6ET 000 000 eale suaipiud 4SM £00°629
£€°801 000 000 80°262') 00091} 00°085"L Juang |ewadg 4SY 200'G.9
000 000 00001~ 00°001- 000 000198 Buisiey pund 100°G29
00°00L 000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ 0000012 "puno4 arowg s Buini-sjuel) L0085
00°005 000 000 00°000'G 00°000°} 000 [B207-SJUBIS 000065
000 000 000 F1's9 000 000 "0uj snosuej|BosIy 800'S.LY
98'¢el 000 00009°ZL 00°009'84 00000'%} 00°000°8 sdiysiosuods sjeiodiod G00°G/p
vl'v8e 000 000 ZEPLL'S 00°008'L 000082 B pund diysisquisiy £00°5.y
SCLLL 000 000 69°295°G 00°000'G 00°000°¢ S994 Xlepmyaoey ¢00'G.Y
Ge'09 000 80015 4874 A 00089t 00004 SYBID B SUY L00'SLY
000000 3deg
SanuaAsy
IYAILSTS HINANNS HIDHIFITANIM - 052 -pund
Jebpng jo 196png [enuuy  JaBpng |enuuy
o, IBS A JUBLIND [EMOY QLN AD [PMOY A1 AD [EMOY QLA AD papuswy A0  [eulBug AD VZOZILEIZ) OV LZ0Z/L/L ALY AD  LZOZI0E/6 ©F LZ0Z/HL ‘OLA AD
L20Z/LErE OF LZ0T/L/L ‘01D AD  LE0Z/0£/6 O LE0Z/L/6 ‘OLIN AD
Wegzill Juswyased jo A1
L20e/eHioL
6 ‘abed 120z '0¢ 1dag ybnoay |

1H043Y JANLIANIAXIANNIATY



sjobpng |euibLO g papuswWyY O LA PUe QLD ‘AL pebesany Buisn ,

000 000 000 000 00°004'66 00001 '66 sanjipuadx3
000 000 000 000 0000166 00°001'66 000°000 3deg
000 000 000 000 000002} 000001 asuadx3 Jse8lll 000 G66
000 000 000 000 00'00%'9p 00'00¥'9% [ediduLg-UsWaINeY 102 000166
000 000 000 000 000020 00'00£'0F peayiaAQ aalensiuilipyY 000096
000°000 3daq
sainypuadx3
000 000 000 000 00°£14'851 00°212'8G1 sanuanay
000 000 000 000 00°2L2'851 00212881 000'000 3daq
000 000 000 000 00°2L2°8GL 00212951 anuaasy xel 000'#0¥
000°000 3deg
SONUBASY
swdoprapay playumoig - |Gz :pun4
1ebpng jo 18bpng jenuuy  186png jenuuy
9 1B A JUBLINY [BNI3Y QLN AD [emoy a1 AD [BnoY QLA AD papuswy AQ  [UIBUQ AD CE0ZI0EI9 OF LZ0Z/LIL ALY AD  LZ0Z/0E/6 OV LZ0Z/L/L ‘OLA AD
LZOZ/0E/6 O} LZ0Z/L \OLD AD  LZ0T/0E/6 O) LZ0Z/1/6 ‘AL AD
Wwe gz:L1 Juawyosed jo Ao
Lc0zZ/eL/0L
0l :abed 120z '0¢ 1ag ybinoay

1¥0d3d FUNLIANIAX3/ANNIATY



sjebpng |euiBuQ 3 pepuswiy QLA PUE LD ‘QLI PaBesay Buisn

000 000¢ 0002 0002 000 000 sanmipuadx3
000 00°0¢ 00°0¢ 0002 000 000 000°000 3daq
000 0002 0002 0002 000 000 SNO3UEB3SIN 000°G56
000°000 3de@
sainyipuadx3
000 TA AR A a4 000 000 sanuanay
000 G'LL9 ieaA faaA 000 000 000°000 3dag
000 SZ'hL9 e iz 000 000 anusaay [eyded paingquiuo) 000'y.9
000000 3daQ
sanuanay
pun4 [BLOWA S,UBIBIBA - L0} pun4
1afipng Jo 196png [enuuy  18Bpng [enuuy
9% 1e3 A Juaungy [enoy Al AD [eMoy 1D AD [enoY QLA AD papuswy AD  [eulBuO AD ¢¢0¢/0£/9 O LE0e/LL }ALY AD  LZ0Z/0E/6 OF LZ0Z/HL \OLA AD
120Z/0E/6 01 LZ0g/L/L ‘01D AD  LE0Z/0€/6 O LZ0Z/L/6 ‘LN AD
we gzl juswyosed Jo 1D
Le0g/eLiol
L} 8bed 1202 '0¢1dag ybnouy

1H0d3d FUNLANIIXI/ANNIATY



1O '8 PapUBLWIWY O LA PUe OLD ‘LW pebielany Buisp ,

04902 VE'EE6'01- 65°EVE'ELS 91'86¢'2eS 00221162 00£2L'9.2 JO943 19N [ej0L pueld
19°L1 16'GGE"L 82'6¥C'0E 82'6¥C'0E 00002684 0000681 saunipuadx3
1921 16°65¢°, 82'612'0¢ 82'6v2'0¢ 00002681 0000268} 000000 3daq
000 000 000 000 00°008°¢k 00008} uonereidaq 000896
000 000 000 000 00°00£'69 00'00€'69 PESYISAQ SARBASIUILIDY 000096
(AN 000 000 000 00002°5) 00°002'S1 sIojoRJUOT IR B Jledey 000°026
0¥'8e ¢g'60¢ [AAS] ¢2'e99 00°00€2 00°00€'2 SSMIBN 000026
S6'€L 00€19C 00'6€8'L 00'6£8°2 0000904 00'009°0L spuog g soueinsu| 000°0L6
€C 9l 9%l GL'L8 GL'18 0000 00009 [BJUSY uLojun 000'SL8
£8°0¢ 00°482 0€'656°2 0£'655°L 00°002'9¢ 00°00Z'9¢ ‘M3G |[enoelUOD/euolssajold 000008
¢0'Ge [RAS 90°501 90°01 0000 00°00€ aledlpaiN 000'¢eL
6E°LE [AAN 16'981 26'981 00°008 00°00S uonesusdwo IS0 000022
68'82 19°026 ¥2'6LLe veGLLT 00'00%'6 00°00¥'6 uoisuad 000812
000 000 000 000 00005 00008 a|quanpaq soueinsul L00'9LL
vLEY 62'€8. 1G98t 1§°9€'E 00002 00°00%"Z soueInsu| a/eNdsoH (00'9L.
v0¢e 98'8¢L 458t GG8hf 00°00%'L 00°00%'} Aunoes 81008 000614
leee 7P'E0E'T ceeey'L A TA A 0000€CT 00°00€°z2 awi] |In4 - Jloiked 000°Z0/
000000 3deg
sainjipuadx3
109 000 91°/pE"9L 9L’ IvE'gl 00°008'}L¢ 00°008'LL2 SaNUBASY
109 000 917 /vE'9lL 9L 2¥E'9L 00008'LL2 00°008'L22 000°000 3deq
000 000 000 000 00008} 00°008'} SjuslSaAU| Lo 1saI3Ul 000 799
609 000 9L’ /ye'9l 9L 2¥E'9) 00000'022 00'000°0£2 S9IINBS James 000929
000°000 daQ
sanusaay
ONN4 ¥3IM3S - 065 :Pund
1ebpng jo 196png jenuuy  1ebpng [enuuy
o, JB3 A JUsLNY [BMOY Q1IN AD [enoy 410 AD [enoy AlA AD papuswy AD  [eulBuQ AD ¢C0C/0E9 O LE0E/LIL ALY AD  LZ0ZI0EI6 OF LZ0Z/L/L LA AD
LZ0Z/0E76 01 L20e/1/L 'aLD AD  L20ZI0E/6 O L0e/ /6 ‘\ALN AD
we gz:iL Juswydled Jo Ao
LeozreLioL
Zl abed 1202 '0g3das ybnowy L

140d3d FUNLIANIAXIANNIATY



KABA Y

Kalsmatos Azea Buiding Authanly

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE |
COMSTOCK BUILDING 14] % 5,410
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 14 ] ¢ 2,275
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 18] ¢ 3,296
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 713 1,092
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] s 55
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1s -

TOTAL COMSTOCK 54| s 12,128 |
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 28] ¢ 5,848.
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 21| ¢ 2,646
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 24 | ¢ 3,301
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 713 705
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1ls 55
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1|4 55

TOTAL KALAMAZOO ' 82| 12,610
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1'3 .
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] % 125
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1|4 125
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -1'¢ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1¢ -

TOTAL PARCHMENT ' 3]s 350
PINE GROVE BUILDING 3] % 2,827
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 4] 4 1,013
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 613 1,065
PINE GROVE PLUMBING -1 % .
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] s 55

TOTAL PINE GROVE 14] s 4,960
RICHLAND BUILDING 19] ¢ 9,405
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 10] $ 1,349
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 17] ¢ 2,571
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4] s 636
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION |3 =
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1s -

TOTAL RICHLAND 50| § 13,961

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 1] s 170

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -1¢ s

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 3]s 426

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 2] ¢ 273

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1s -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 -

TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 6l 869
w0 GTOoTAL . 1 209|$ 44,877
REVENUE REVENUE
SEPTEMBER 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 45,266 99.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
SEPTEMBER 2020 % 2020- YTD
185 113%




2021 MONTH RMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 133 $ 90,462
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 142 5 26,586
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 133 $ 22,935
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 72 $ 12,841
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 17 $ 935
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 7 $ 385

TOTAL COMSTOCK 504 $ 154,144
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 145 $ 24,346
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 130 $ 19,752
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 211 5 35,475
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 76 $ 9,349
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 45 $ 2,530
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 12 $ 660

TOTAL KALAMAZOO : 619 $ 92,112
PARCHMENT BUILDING 12 $ 4,748
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 19 $ 3,221
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 18 $ 8,174
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 7 $ 1,357
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 430
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT D 63 $ 17,930
PINE GROVE BUILDING 42 $ 26,121
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 39 $ 6,801
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 46 $ 7,641
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 21 $ 4,204
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
—_PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL PINE GROVE G 153 $ 45,042 |
RICHLAND BUILDING 103 % 109,131
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 111 3 24,726
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 145 $ 28,554
RICHLAND PLUMBING 62 $ 12,853
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 $ 165
TOTAL RICHLAND 426 : 175,539
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 8 2,612
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 10 $ 1,674
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 24 $ 3,623
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 9 $ 1,318
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ :
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
| TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 51 $ 9,227
'REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
o i % 2021 YTD
YTD - SEPTEMBER 2020 Y0 2020 - YTD BUDGET
$ 365,519 135.1% 108.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - SEPTEMBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1237 146.8%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | $ 51,524 APRIL
188 | $ 52,360 MAY
179 | 3 37,231 JUNE
256 | $ 57,046 JULY
214 | $ 44,937 AUG
200 | & 44,877 SEPT
- $ - oCcT
R - NOV
- $ - DEC
1,816 | $ 493,994 2021




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

INCOME
4010
4015
2020
4030
4040
4600

2022 BUDGET

KABA Board Approved: 09/21/21

BUILDING PERMITS
SPECIAL PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMITS
MECHANICAL PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS
INVESTMENT INCOME

Subtotal Income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSE
6010
6200
6450

6501, 03, 05
6510
6511
6512
6513
6700
6800
6810
6820
7100
7110
7115
7125
7130

7420
7450
7500
7550
7600
7610
7611
7700
7701
7710
7711
7712
7713
7800
7810
7920
7999

ADVERTISING & MARKETING

BANK FEES

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

PAYROLL - WAGES

PAYROLL TAXES

LIFE/AD&D/STD/LTD

401(a)

HEALTH INSURANCE

GENERAL INSURANCE

LEGAL FEES

COMPUTER SUPPORT (EXTERNAL)
ACCOUNTING SERVICES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

COMPUTER (HARDWARE/SOFTWARE)
RESOURCE MATERIALS

MORTGAGE

LAWN CARE/SNOW REMOVAL
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - OFFICE
UTILITIES

TRASH REMOVAL

SECURITY (OFFICE)

TELEPHONE - OFFICE

TELEPHONE - CELLULAR

BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS
AT-LARGE/ALTERNATE BOARD MEMBER
CONTRACTED BUILDING INSPECTOR
CONTRACTED ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
CONTRACTED MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
CONTRACTED PLUMBING INSPECTOR
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

TRAINING EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

MISC

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET POSITION

319,312.00
8,121.00
110,867.00
124,925.00
58,409.00
120.00
621,754.00

621,754.00

2,000.00
890.00
575.00

251,292.60
19,693.90
4,457.52
15,392.19
55,799.34
13,069.03
12,000.00
10,659.64
13,839.00
5,116.76
3,800.00
1,200.00
5,987.00
1,000.00
19,200.00
2,484.00
10,000.00
3,580.00
660.00
479.40
7,320.00
1,800.00
375.00
1,200.00
2,000.00
§3,400.00
45,600.00
31,200.00
12,740.00
1,600.00
7,000.00
2,000.00

619,410.38

2,343.62




INCOME
4010
4015
4020
4030
4040
4600

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

BUDGET COMPARISON
2022 to 2021

BUILDING PERMITS
SPECIAL PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMITS
MECHANICAL PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS
INVESTMENT INCOME

Subtotal Income

RETAINED EARNINGS (as of 08/31)

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSE
6010  ADVERTISING & MARKETING
6200  BANKFEES
6450  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
6501, 03,05 PAYROLL - WAGES
6510  PAYROLL TAXES
6511  LIFE/AD&D/STDILTD
6512  401(a)
6513  HEALTH INSURANCE
6700  GENERAL INSURANCE
6800  LEGAL FEES
6810  COMPUTER SUPPORT (EXTERNAL)
6820  ACCOUNTING SERVICES
7100  OFFICE EQUIPMENT
7110 OFFICE SUPPLIES
7115  POSTAGE
7125  COMPUTER (HARDWARE/SOFTWARE)
7130 RESOURCE MATERIALS
7400  RENT EXPENSE / MORTGAGE
7420  LAWN CARE/SNOW REMOVAL
7450  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - OFFICE
7500  UTILITIES
7550  TRASH REMOVAL
7600  SECURITY (OFFICE)
7610  TELEPHONE - OFFICE
7611 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR
7700  BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS
7701 AT-LARGE/ALTERNATE BOARD MEMBER
7710  CONTRACTED BUILDING INSPECTOR
7711 CONTRACTED ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
7712 CONTRACTED MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
7713 CONTRACTED PLUMBING INSPECTOR
7800  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
7810  TRAINING EXPENSE
7920  CAPITAL OUTLAY
7999  MISC
TOTAL EXPENSE
NET POSITION

2022 2021 Diff
319,312.00 310,725.00 8,587.00
8,121.00 7.926.00 195.00
110,867.00 110,867.00 2
124,925.00 116,004.00 8,921.00
58,409.00 63,190.00 (4,781.00)
120.00 120.00 z
621,754.00 608,832.00  12,922.00
192,377.72 | 126,519.75 65,857.97
814,131.72 735,351.75  78,779.97
2,000.00 2,000.00 .
890.00 - 540.00 350.00
' 575.00 .
234045.80  17,245.80
18,374.59 1,319.31
4,457 .52 (0.00)
14,357.44 1,034.75
55,799.34 54,945 41 853.93
13,069.03 ° 12,433.00 636.03
20,000.00 (8,000.00)
10,588.56 71.08
12,582.00 1,257.00
4,980.32 136.44
3,800.00 .
1,000.00 200.00
5,987.00 -
1,000.00 .
19,200.00 -
2,484.00 .
5,000.00 5,000.00
3,424.00 156.00
600.00 60.00
540.00 (60.60)
7,320.00 7.320.00 -
1,800.00 1,800.00 -
375.00 375.00 -
1,200.00 1,200.00 4
200000 10,000.00  (8,000.00)
53400.00 | 53,400.00 -
4560000 4550000 2
31,200.00 31,200.00 .
12,740.00 12,740.00 %
1,600.00 1,600.00 -
7,000.00 7,000.00 -
2,000.00° 2,000.00 4
619,410.38 607,150.64  12,259.74
194,721.34 128,201.11 66,520.23



08087

ariss'soe

EESESIGN

[N

[T

SrIreet

[IXTAYA

TE0ECE

Sy

O |

E6'FEEE

[N A

LL11TR

DOOTTE

| 0°G1Y'SE

._Bx.am:_ m.:s U] PAREIG;

[N ITENY

HISnE |k

JO1DARU] [ENUTGIR N PRISEING) - T 1LE

HONEES

TOST6RE

0000001

LIS

J013adsT janiajg paiar
oadsiy Suppng partinoy =i

DT

IPQUIBLY PICOE] SRSV ARIETAY - 0L
s[eaddys jo priog Smpiing
mmypa ) - stioydag

OO0

REGES

IR

21§ - Aol

HFTFE

GEEELT

OO

99'1RT

6E69%

TEAGUISH MOUS k) )

RORL9LT

Y E—: I

1LEFF

[ s

OF 126’81

Brosg

[T

SLTOET

.:: wE

Th' 665's

S9TAIT
| 2l'toivg

MTLsTI
QLB

HOONNIE

(el

CTRTO'EL

OR'E91'0¢

.c:.:nc._m

DEETHG

[Rauary - &

16l

SHEGE

00118

FUCOETEE

SOGHG 0L

[

SASUMIN 0N T ey THo ]
120 - Sasuadsy oLsEG - 1Dgy

i sedayy st o ST - F ey

RLISTHC

FOEOT T

06 £E0TE

IUNLNSU] YIS E (50

TOFLLT

VEVNI Vol T1cH

FOTIET

LTTICS

CHAANAY /LS SO

| RERLER]
OFRETOR

VECOCFT

TERSLBE

SANE i
ANTNSIOIPY - AL AL - Cngy)

SEGTOTR

OISR Pt - S €055

DSy

YOSTIR

9TL61RE

LEDYY 08

Joangy - vieps -
TR0 Suppng - LtRS . o]

w..vm_._..:?

fsLe

SUOTIEEGE 3 820 (] - [

“ovaat
a m 99
DHO0'T TEHOCT
LO'LFTE08
ECCHCE
000zl 158870 _

T

[T

LR oIl

DETS6'EY

BEH0oH

FURGELIT
O BGO'TTT

:: GT6L

onsErane
130ang

OO0EETT

666C1 TOF

IVALDY

uondrasag ¥ 4710

xs|xsasuadxy oy sa efipug pasorddy (LA 1 202-€102

m.:umf uor am_ax - ::\.h

umm_,w_lu, :.1.35 - OERL
25BN FOmIL . (1%L
:.,;E&E:::....x ;

(3O} Nunaag " G05E |
m EE..é HSULL - ey

asuady;
S|UPUMB|Y 9303 - (0L |
{AmWOg AmWPIL) ) 12

sanddng 2510 piiL
i inbig a0 o™ :_zﬁ
SABIADE FUNUNOIDY
il E:._._:r ..B:a:_o J - 01%0

SURAN:] BULURET - 1950

:,s:lt.I_man:_m “OENE
TR, i
ESITUEE Eu:_u.u_,

S eAdsTEToF
m:c._._ua «r:ﬂf:m oToF




City of Parchment

Memo

To: City Manager Stoddard, City Commission
From: Shannon Stutz, City Treasurer/Clerk
Date: October 13, 2021

Re: Auditor Requests for Proposal

RFPs

Per the Commission’s request, and upon recommendation from treasurers within Kalamazoo County, we
sent RFPs to Gabridge & Co., Siegfried & Crandall, PC, and Yeo & Yeo, PC. A representative from Yeo &
Yeo called me directly and after discussion and revealing our costs from prior year ($10,250), declined to
submit an RFP stating “we couldn’'t come close”. Both Gabridge and Siegfried & Crandall submitted RFPs
that included all necessary reporting and audit requirements by the Michigan Department of Treasury.
Proposed fees are as follows:

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2023
Gabridge $13,820 $14,000 $14,200
Siegfried $7,500 $7,700 $7,900

Looking through the RFPs showed that Gabridge estimated approximately 144 hours of field work,
whereas Siegfried Crandall estimated 75 hours of work.



